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Bcc:
Subject: R.10-12-007 Friends of the Earth's Comments on the ACR

To Service List R.10-12-007:

On behalf of Damon Moglen of Friends of the Earth, attached is the “Comments on the 
Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling” filed today with the California Public Utilities 
Commission and hereby served upon each person on the official service list with a deliverable 
email address. A paper copy is being mailed to the assigned Commissioner and assigned ALJ, 
as well as to any party on the service list without a deliverable email address.

Best regards, 
Marcie Keever
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Marcie Keever, Legal Director

Oceans & Vessels Program Director

H Friends of the Earth

www.foe.org

Berkeley office: David Brower Center 2150 Allston Way, Suite 240, Berkeley, CA 94704

510-900-3144 (p) : 510-900-3155 (f)
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